Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 13:57:58 Atlantic Daylight Time

Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] Bargaining Update

Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 at 3:51:57 PM Atlantic Daylight Saving Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Genevieve Boulet

To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca

Attachments: ATT00001.txt
Bonjour tout le monde,

We received an email from the Employer's Lead last Friday listing revisions they agree are needed in
the draft Agreement. After much back and forth this week, we finally agree on a path forward to
proceed efficiently with the review of the remaining outstanding items with the hope to finalize the
draft CA next week. After that, we will have to edit cross-referencing in the articles and put in final
form for signing.

We are crossing our fingers that this is the last sprint to get us our CA!
| wish you all a great long weekend!

En toute solidarité/In solidarity,
Genevieve

Genevieve Boulet, PhD (Pronouns: she/her)

Associate Professor of Educational Mathematics, Faculty of Education
Lead Negotiator, MSVUFA

Mount Saint Vincent University

Halifax, NS, B3M 2J6

Genevieve.Boulet@msvu.ca

Where there is a will, there is a way - Vouloir c'est pouvoir

MSVU is located in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded lands of the Mi'kmaq
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